
 
 

 

Memorandum 

Date: November 21, 2025 
 
To: Mark Israelson, City Manager 
  
From: Curtis Howard, Director of Neighborhood Services 
  
Subject:  Plano ISD Closed Campuses Information Sessions 
 
 
Plano ISD closed four schools within City of Plano limits. The City of Plano is in the process of 
purchasing three of these properties for redevelopment: Davis Elementary School, Forman Elementary 
School, and Armstrong Middle School. City staff held six listening sessions to gather community input 
on the redevelopment of these properties. 
 
Outreach efforts targeted residents in neighborhoods immediately surrounding the closed school 
campuses. A total of three hundred fifty-four (354) residents attended the six listening sessions.  City 
staff provided information about the purchasing process and collected feedback regarding desired uses 
and housing sentiment for the redevelopment of the properties. 
 
Staff reports detailing desired uses and housing sentiment for the three properties are enclosed. 
 
Encl:  Staff Report – Plano ISD School Closings Davis Summary 
 Staff Report – Plano ISD School Closings East Plano Summary 
 
CC:  Sam Greif, Deputy City Manager 
 Matthew Yager, Real Estate Manager 
 Stephanie Peacock, Neighborhood Engagement Manager 


